

Minutes of **August 1, 2022**, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting in person: 7:00 p.m. @ Cari Mohler's home.

**OFFICERS: (bold in attendance)** 

President: Cari Mohler Vice President: Joe Mattia Treasurer: Joe Scardina Secretary: Julie O'Keefe

**Athletic Director: Branden Adkins** 

### **COMMITTEE CHAIR (bold in attendance):**

Concessions Co-chairs: Deepak & Tina Mehta Fundraising Co-chairs: Rich & Nicole Catizone

Membership: Jackie Dillon

Newsletter/Website/Social Media: Jessica Gust

Volunteer Coordinator: Maria Poedtke

Wildcat Wear: Debbie Walsh/Krista Leifheit/Abbie Reitzel(BFC) /Marnee

Friedman/Karen Young (Trailer) Sponsorship: Mark Mohler Scholarship: Brenda Michalek

#### Agenda

#### President (Cari Mohler)

- Cari meet with new PTSA president last week and we will continue to support each other.
- Booster meetings for 2022-2023 now be the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month at 7pm at NVHS.

#### **Athletic Director (Branden Adkins)**

- Aug 12<sup>th</sup> is the Wild Kick Off event 4pm 6pm at NVHS. It will be similar to last year's event DJ, Food trucks, and dunk tanks. We are working in conjunction with the PTSA. Rain date is Sat, Aug 13<sup>th</sup>. All Booster Board members are asked to please volunteer on the 12<sup>th</sup> at 3:30pm if in town
- Frosh Fest will be on Aug. 15<sup>th</sup> there will be a DJ and a few presentations, Boosters will be there selling memberships. We will need a few volunteers to sell Wild Cat Wear and Memberships.
- He suggested that the Booster Club wear polo shirts/t-shirts to identify the Board to create more awareness. He will ask BSN to give Cari some options of different shirts.
- Also working with coaches to make sure that each team has a parent Booster "liaison".

• Cari & Jackie will work on a universal pdf slide with QR codes that can be used for the all parents sports meetings to address membership and volunteers.

## Sponsorship (Mark Mohler)

- Still working on Scoreboard donations.
- Still selling stadium fence mesh banners 6 months for \$500, \$800 for 12 months.
- Cari will send out the sponsorship flyer for the Board to share with any prospects.

### Treasurer (Joe Scardina)

• All is rolling along well.

## Membership (Jackie Dillon)

No report

### Scholarship (Brenda Michalak)

Scholarships are all paid in full.

## **Concessions (Tina & Deepak Mehta)**

- Football concession area is clean and ready to open.
- Tina will be ordering and will be restocking soon and needs volunteers to help.
- Board Members please volunteer to help on Aug 17<sup>th</sup> 3:30/4pm at Football concessions to unload and restock.
- GFS will deliver beverages and food.
- Aug 19th is scrimmage game and Deepak and Tina will need someone to close concessions.
- Tina suggested considering a separate water bottle station selling station cash only. Catizones have a large metal bin that can be borrowed.
- Health Department needs to be scheduled soon. Tina will call to confirm.
- We need to make sure that Concessions volunteer are scheduled for Football games well in advance this year.

# Wildcat Wear (Krista Leifheit/Debbie Walsh)

- Lots of new apparel coming in more streamlined.
- New keys are needed for new Board Members.
- To entice volunteers, maybe give 15% off one item while working a shift.
- A new tablet might be needed for Wild Cat wear to accommodate Freshman Center, Concessions, and Wildcat wear. Joe asked then to submit exactly it is that they need with prices.

# Fundraising (Rich Catizone/Nicole Catizone)

• Permits are needed to be pulled for Fall -50/50 raffle, a possible Top Golf event, and New Years Raffle.

- One restaurant fundraiser per month for the Fall, ie Sharko's will continue this year.
- Fall Sports sign sales will be sold again as last year.

## Social Media (Jess Gust)

- Website is up and working.
- Looking for a volunteer who can help with Word Press Booster website.

## **Volunteers (Maria Poedeke)**

• No report

Meeting adjourned at 8:24pm.

Next MEETING: Tuesday, 9/13/2022 at 7 pm at NVHS in the faculty lounge.